Zahid Shah

Software Engineer

Profile

Highly skilled and dedicated .NET Developer with 2 years of experience in developing, and maintaining software applications using Microsoft technologies. Seeking a challenging position in a reputable organization. Committed to delivering quality, implementing best practices, and enhancing my skills to stay up-to-date with the latest trends and advancements in the field.

Employment History

Software Engineer at Softbeats Pvt. Ltd, Lahore

December 2021 — Present

Softbeats is the proud owner of Gluon ERP in Cloud, which utilizes .Net Core Web API for server-side development, and Angular, CSS, HTML, Typescript, and Bootstrap for client-side development. As a member of the team,I have had the opportunity to work on both the server and client sides of the platform.

Customer Support Executive at Softbeats Pvt. Ltd, Lahore

October 2019 — May 2021

Experienced ERP Customer Support Executive skilled in diagnosing and resolving complex technical issues. Exceptional customer service and relationship-building abilities. Strong problem-solving and collaborative mindset, consistently delivering effective solutions. Clear and effective communicator with both customers and team members.

Education

Bachelor In Information Technology, Lahore Leads University, Lahore

October 2019 — May 2023

Degree in Information Technology from Lahore Leads University, proficient in systems analysis, software development, and network administration. Skilled in Programming Fundamental, C++, with a strong problem-solving mindset and effective communication skills.

Internships

Software Developer at Softbeats Pvt. Ltd, Lahore

June 2021 — November 2023

Details

381-B Faisal Town Lahore, 54770 Pakistan +92 305 4039353 raizahid100@gmail.com

Nationality

Pakistani

Links

Linkedin

Skills

HTML & CSS

TypeScript

Git

SQL

C#

ERP

Crystal Reports

Microsoft Azure

ASP.NET Core

ASP.Net Boilerplate

Microsoft SQL Server

AngularJS

Entity Framework Core

Languages

Urdu

English